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CU-156750181Customer NO:

Reference NO: SI-2022-01007

5500 GREENWOOD PLAZA BLVD STE. 200GALLOWAY US

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
INVOICE

Date Description Amount

5/24/22 2% Technology Fee $12.10

5/24/22 Application Fee $605.00

5/24/22 Total due for this invoice:Due Date: $617.10

1.   Online with a credit card:   http://posse.cabq.gov/posse/pub/lms/Default.aspx

2.    In person: Plaza Del Sol, 600 2nd St. NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102

Options to pay your Invoice:

City of Albuquerque

CU-156750181Customer NO:

GALLOWAY US
5500 GREENWOOD PLAZA BLVD STE.
200
GREENWOOD VILLAGE, CO  80111

$617.10

SI-2022-01007Reference NO:

5/24/22

Amount Due:

Date:

Albuquerque, NM 87103

PO Box 1293

PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM PORTION OF THIS INVOICE NOTICE WITH PAYMENT

Payment Code: 130

130 0000SI20220100700099355115912690800000000000006171CU156750181



From: system@ipayment.com
To: Troy Kelts
Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2022145001-57
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:56:25 PM

Receipt

Your Reference Number:

2022145001-57
05/25/2022 3:39:04 PM

TrANSACtIONS

Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits and
Planning Applications
 2022145001-57-1

$617.10

Name:
GALLOWAY US - CU156750181
Customer Number:
CU156750181

Permit Information $605.00

Permit Number:
SI-2022-01007
Permit Description:
PL002: Planning: Application Fee (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
GALLOWAY US - CU156750181

Permit Information $12.10

Permit Number:
SI-2022-01007
Permit Description:
TF001: Planning: Technology Fee Application (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
GALLOWAY US - CU156750181

Visa Service Fee
 2022145001-57-4

$16.97

TOtAL AMOUNt: $634.07
PAYMENt

Visa Credit Sale M $617.10

Card Number:
************4764
First Name:
Troy
Last Name:

mailto:system@ipayment.com
mailto:TroyKelts@GallowayUS.com


Kelts
Auth Code:
07841D

Visa Service Fee Credit Sale M $16.97

Card Number:
************4764
First Name:
Troy
Last Name:
Kelts
Payment Type:
credit
Auth Code:
07856D

CE2022145001-57



CU-156750181Customer NO:

Reference NO: SI-2022-01313

5500 GREENWOOD PLAZA BLVD STE. 200GALLOWAY US

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
INVOICE

Date Description Amount

7/11/22 2% Technology Fee $1.50

7/11/22 Application Fee $75.00

7/11/22 Total due for this invoice:Due Date: $76.50

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

$76.50

SI-2022-01313Reference NO:

7/11/22

Amount Due:

Date:

Albuquerque, NM 87103

PO Box 1293

PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM PORTION OF THIS INVOICE NOTICE WITH PAYMENT

Payment Code: 130

130 0000SI20220131300099355116190000700000000000000765CU156750181



From: Lori Woodcock
To: Troy Kelts; Wes Butero
Cc: coronado113@qwestoffice.net
Subject: FW: Payment Confirmation: 2022192007-21
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 9:10:59 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Fee paid
 
Lori Woodcock
Project Manager
 

7620 Jefferson St NE
Albuquerque, NM  87109
Direct: (505) 338-9885
Cell:  (505) 250-2677
 
SEE WHAT SETS US APART…
cid:image002.png@01D7B9CB.C9DAD360

 
Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachment(s) hereto is confidential that may be legally
privileged.  This email and any attachment(s) is intended only for the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those intended
recipients, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender of that fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any
attachments to it immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use this e-mail or its attachments for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part
of its contents to any other person.
 

From: system@ipayment.com <system@ipayment.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 9:10 AM
To: Lori Woodcock <lori@mdgrealestate.com>
Subject: Payment Confirmation: 2022192007-21
 

Receipt

Your Reference Number:

2022192007-21
07/12/2022 9:06:59 AM

TrANSACtIONS

mailto:lori@mdgrealestate.com
mailto:TroyKelts@GallowayUS.com
mailto:wes@mdgrealestate.com
mailto:coronado113@qwestoffice.net
https://ddec1-0-en-ctp.trendmicro.com/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fmdgrealestate.com&umid=23a85fa2-0581-4dc3-bce7-4a8ea7812a48&auth=307405480ca3e49a8b1deb4e49ca5cd244e7e096-fe828e14ba6c48f90c87023b6c53718d59790b23

MAESTAS
DEVELOPMENT
GROUP









Building Permits, Business Registrations, Code Enforcement Permits and
Planning Applications
 2022192007-21-1

$76.50

Name:
GALLOWAY US - CU156750181
Customer Number:
CU156750181

Permit Information $75.00

Permit Number:
SI-2022-01313
Permit Description:
PL002: Planning: Application Fee (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
GALLOWAY US - CU156750181

Permit Information $1.50

Permit Number:
SI-2022-01313
Permit Description:
TF001: Planning: Technology Fee Application (Site Improvement Plan)
Name:
GALLOWAY US - CU156750181

Visa Service Fee
 2022192007-21-4 $2.10

TOtAL AMOUNt:$78.60
PAYMENt

Visa Credit Sale M $76.50

Card Number:
************7999
First Name:
Lori
Last Name:
Woodcock
Auth Code:
07930G

Visa Service Fee Credit Sale M $2.10

Card Number:
************7999
First Name:
Lori
Last Name:
Woodcock
Payment Type:



credit
Auth Code:
07944G

CE2022192007-21
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